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May, Michael

From: May, Michael

Sent:  Tuesday, February 27, 2007 2:56 PM

To: Brandon, Zach

Cc: Nunez, Lucia; Davis, Norman; Twigg, George; Piraino, Janet; Hoffman, Jeanne; Nelson, Larry
Subject: BYVC Amendment

Zach:

Per our discussion, the amendment would be as follows:

Subsection (7)(g) of the proposed ordinance is amended by adding the following sentence:
"If a contractor has been certified by the City as a DBE, MBE, SBE or WBE, and the City
Engineer determines that the contractor fails to meet the prequalification requirements
under this ordinance, the City Engineer will notify and discuss the determination with the

Affirmative Action Division prior to issuing any notice of non-qualification.”

| am copying the attendees at our meeting, and Larry Nelson of Engineering, in the event |
have failed to properly capture the intent of the amendment.

Mike

MPMay
Madison City Attorney
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